Carolina Rook
—

From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2019 2:05 PM

To: Mary Starrett; Ken Huffer; Justin Hogue

Cc: Christian Boenisch; Carolina Rook; Keri Hinton; Lindsey Manfrin; Amber Miller; Christina
Malae; Terry Malay; Russ Heath

Subject: Board Consideration: HHS Request to Deem Item Surplus

Hi Mary, Ken, Justin,

I would like to request Board Consideration to declare an ambulance surplus, so that we can donate it to Provoking
Hope to be used for the syringe exchange program. The ambulance was donated by the City of McMinnville, and
accepted by the Board on 6/6/2019 via B.O 19-173, for the purpose of implementing the syringe exchange program.

If approved, Provoking Hope with maintain and insure the vehicle and use it as outlined for services in the contract
approved on 8/1/19 via B.O. 19-277. The estimated value of the ambulance is $13,100.

I recommend the Board approve this request. Please let me know if need any additional information.
Carolina/Keri, please place this on the Agenda for next week’s Board session. Suggested language:

“Approve a request to deem donated ambulance surplus to be used as outlined in the contract approved via B.O. 19-
277

Thanks,

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phone: (503) 434-7523

Cell: (503) 435-7572

Fax: (503) 434-9846

627 NE Evans

McMinnville, OR 97128

Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.

Our Mission: To promote the public’s physical, emotional and social well-being through services, prevention, education,
and partnerships.
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